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31st March, 2021 
 
Deputy Sean Sherlock, 
Kildare Street, 
Dáil Eireann, 
Dublin 2  
 
Re: PQ 16401/21  
 
PQ 16401/21 – “To ask the Minister for Health the number of Covid-19 centres that have 
commenced mass vaccinations in tabular form; and the date they commenced.” 
 
Dear Deputy Sherlock, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to your above Parliamentary 
Questions which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter 
and the following outlines the position: 
 
There are 14 sites which are currently operational for the current cohorts being vaccinated. These 
are as follows: 
 

1. Sligo IT 

2. Galway Racecourse 

3. Letterkenny IT 

4. Breaffy House Resort 

5. Abbey Hotel 

6. Kilmore Hotel 

7. Hillgrove Hotel 

8. Pairc Ui Chaoimh 

9. WIT arena 

10. The Clonmel Park Hotel 

11. Cillin Hill conference centre 

12. Aviva Stadium 

13. Citywest convention centre 

14. Helix theatre DCU 

 
None of these units is at full capacity and they are opened as required to provide vaccinations to 
current vaccination cohorts. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
__________________ 
David Walsh 
Workstream Lead Vaccination Process and Workforce 


